APPENDIX 2

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:57 PM
To: Esther, Chan <

Subject: Re: URGENT Alaturca Lounge, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9
9HA

| have already spoken to licence we will apply thank you again but esther just letting u know
since i opened Jbeing harrssing me and they always do these games bcos i know them
we was friemds before but since i opened this place they being playing games coicil came
visit 4 times already anyway tganks for ur help have a nice day

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Esther, Chan [

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:53:37 PM

To: Gokcan Algul [

Subject: RE: URGENT Alaturca Lounge, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9
9HA

Dear Mr Algul,
Thank you for your email.
| hope your son makes a speedy recovery.

As expressed in my previous email, please ensure you operate within the provision of your
premises licence.

Should you wish to apply for a Temporary Event Notice, please ensure you provide at least
10 working days notice.

If we receive any further complaints that indicate you are undermining the licensing
objectives, we are minded to take enforcement action.

Thank you for your co-operation.
Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector

Regulatory Services
Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council



From: Gokcan Algul

Sent: 17 May 2023 14:41

To: Esther, Chan

Subject: Re: URGENT Alaturca Lounge, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9
9HA

Hi esther sorry for my late reply my son fall down from bad and he was in hospital for 1 day
hes only 10months thabks god hes good now home i have checked the cctv on 7th 12.30 it
was staff that was listing music because it was 1 of the employees birthday after their shifts i
have spoken to manager and everyone also my cctv guy will send you the camera images
sorry again

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Esther, Chan [

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:00:52 AM
To:
Cc: Licensing Police

. |
Subject: RE: URGENT Alaturca Lounge, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9
9HA

Dear Mr Algul,
Thank you for calling me yesterday to confirm receipt of my email.

During our telephone, you stated that the premises close by 11pm daily. As discussed, |
would suggest that you investigate the matter and provide me with an update.

Please note, | may request a copy of the CCTV footage as part of my investigation.

In the meantime, should you require to apply for Temporary Event Notice, please visit the
below link for information:

https://www.brent.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/alcohol-club-and-entertainment-
licences/temporary-event-notice

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector

Regulatory Services
Brent Council



www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

From: Esther, Chan
Sent: 15 May 2023 16:22

To:
e

.
Subject: URGENT Alaturca Lounge, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA
Importance: High

Dear Mr Algul,

The Licensing Team have been notified that a noise app recording conveyed loud music was
received on 7 May 2023 at 12:39 am, which suggest that you are breach of your premises
licence by opening beyond your permitted opening hours and providing regulated
entertainment without authority.

We have been made aware that you are providing regulated entertainment in the form of
recorded/live music and dancing, namely on Thursday, Friday and Saturday without
authorisation.

Please can you contact me at your earliest opportunity to discuss the matter.

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

Tel: I
Mob:

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council






